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From:
Sent: 26 May 2016 19:14
To:
Subject: UK rebate

Dear  , 
 
Extract from the minutes of 2014 COFOG TF. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

Concerning the COFOG classification of EU budget contributions, it is proposed to record under ESA2010 the
expenditure concerned as D.76PAY in COFOG 01.1. Most of the countries already use this recording
and  therefore  agree with  the  proposal. As  regards  the UK  rebate,  it was  specified  that  foreign 
economic aid (01.2) would not correctly reflect the nature of these payments and that group 01.1
should be used. 
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